Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.
UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05969071 Date: 09/26/2016

From: Abcdin. Huma <AbedinH@state.gov>
Sent: Sunday, September 13, 2009 12:00 AM o RELEASE IN PART |
To: mm\amabedir{_ ‘ B6
Subject: Fw:1
. Attach: Additional Talking Points on Afghanistan Civilian Deployment.docx

- B6

From; Jacob.Lew [ |

To: Campbell, Piper; Sullivan, Jacob J; Lew, Jacob J; Abedin, Huma
Sent: Sat Sep 12 22:33:23 2009

Subject: |

Huma

Attached are some additional talking points on the civilian deployment that might be helpful for the moming. Can you print for HRC?
Thanks. ' '

Jack

HA 09/N112015
UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05969071 Date: 09/26/2016



Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.
UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05969077 Date 09/26/2016

From: H [HDR22@clintonemail. Com] . RELEASE IN PART
Sent: Sunday, Segtemher 13 2009 7:21.09 AM B6

To: ‘cheryl. mlllq ; ‘sullivanjj@state.gov'; Huma Abedin -

Subject: Afghanistan

Anne-Marie sent me a memo yesterday about her conversation w Sarah Chayes but when it was sent to Huma for B6
printing
It did not completely print but cut off after the first intro para. Can someone resend directly to me?

A NAINAIDNAR
UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05969077 Date 09/26/2016



Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.
UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05969078 Date: 09/26/2016

From: Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov> . RELEASE IN PART
Sent: Sunday, September 13, 2009 8 06 AM v B1,1.4(D),B5,B6
To: humamabedin I o
Subject: print Fw: For S -- for discussion on Afghanistan tomorrow
” !
| B6 |
..... Original Message ----- Classified by DAS, A/GIS, DoS on 01/29/2016 ~ Class: CONFIDENTIAL
From' Slaughter, Anne-Marie ~ Reason: 1.4(D) ~ Declassify on: 09/12/2024
T'o: Mills, Cheryl D, Sullivan, Jacob J =
Cc: Chollet, Derek H; Steinberg, James B; Abedin, Huma
Sent: Sat Sep 12 21:23:05 2009 !
Subject' For § -- for discussion on Afghanistan tomorrow . d
L had a long talk with 1 4(D)
B1

BS |

LA ﬂblh‘ll’)hds !

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05969078 Date: 09/26/2016 ‘



Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, |
UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05969079 Date: 09/26/2016

From:' Huma Abedin [Huma@clintonemail.com]

Sent: Sunday, September 13, 2009 8:06:50 AM RELEASE IN PART |

To: H; ‘cheryl.millg |'SullivanJJ@state.gov' B6 |

Subject: Re: Afghanistan -
~ Il do so now.

-—--- Original Message —---
From: H
To: 'cheryl.mill§
Sent: Sun Sep 13 07:21:09 2009
Subject: Afghanistan

|'sullivanjj@state.gov' <sullivanjj@state.gov>; Huma Abedin

Anne-Marie sent me a memo yesterday about her conversation w Sarah Chayes but when it was sent to Huma for
printing .
It did not completely print but cut off after the first intro para. Can someone resend directly to me?

LIA NnOIN4AINNAR

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05969079 Date: 09/26/2016





